Hull City Archives

DIPW Photograph of The Grand Theatre, George Street c.1900

Accession number: 08/50

Administrative History: The Grand Opera House and Theatre opened in George Street in
1893. The architect was F Matcham and the building was of red brick with a stone portico. It

became a cinema in 1930.

Description: Includes photograph of The Grand Theatre and an article regarding the
photograph

Custodial history: Deposited by Ms P A Wilson in October 2008
Extent: 2 items

Access Conditions: Access will be granted to any accredited reader

DIPW/1 Photograph of The Grand Theatre, George Street c.1900
Includes photograph of The Grand Theatre and an
article regarding the photograph
2 items



